



American Society of Radiologic Technologists
37th Session of the House of Delegates

Orlando, Florida
June 23-26, 2022

37th Session of the ASRT House of Delegates

Orlando, Florida

June 23-26, 2022

First Business Meeting	1
I. Call to Order	1
II. Opening Ceremony	1
III. Introductions	1
IV. Credentials Report	1
V. Delegate Orientation	1
VI. Adoption of House of Delegates’ Standing Rules (2/3 vote required)	1
VII. Adoption of Agenda	2
VIII. Memorial Resolution	2
IX. Courtesy Resolutions	2
X. ASRT Annual Report	2
XI. Awards	2
XII. Introduction of Late Main Motions	2
XIII. Nominations for Speaker and Vice Speaker	2
XIV. Announcements	2
XV. Adjournment	2
Second Business Meeting	3
I. Call to Order	3
II. Credentials Report	3
III. Committee on Bylaws Report	3
IV. Commission Report	4
V. Unfinished Business	4
VI. New Business	4
VII. Election of Speaker and Vice Speaker	7
VIII. Announcements	7
IX. Adjournment	7
Motions Appendix	8
2022 Memorial Resolution	16

37th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates

Orlando, Florida
June 23-26, 2022

First Business Meeting

I. Call to Order

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio called the 37th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates to order at 8:12 a.m., Friday, June 24, 2022.

II. Opening Ceremony

Presentation of the state flags.
Presentation of the colors.

III. Introductions

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio introduced vice speaker Shellie Pike, ASRT parliamentarian Lee Woodward, as well as acknowledged ASRT staff and SLDP participants.

IV. Credentials Report

Vice Speaker of the House Shellie Pike presented the Credentials Report. Out of a possible 168 delegates, 152 were credentialed as follows:

Credentialed Affiliate Delegates:	94
Credentialed Chapter Delegates:	<u>58</u>
Total Credentialed Delegates:	152

*16 of the 152 delegates in attendance are virtual.

Following the credentials report, a vote was taken to establish the adoption of the credentials report. A quorum was established with 100% of the voting delegates.

V. Delegate Orientation

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio presented the delegate orientation.

VI. Adoption of House of Delegates' Standing Rules (2/3 vote required)

Action: Standing Rules adopted, by 100% of participating delegates voting in the affirmative.

VII. Adoption of Agenda

Action: Agenda adopted with 100% of participating delegates voting in the affirmative.

VIII. Memorial Resolution

Preamble: Whereas, all members of the American Society of Radiologic Technologists are of immeasurable value within our organization and invaluable as members of the health team in the field of medicine, we present the names of members who have passed since our last House of Delegates meeting.

Motion: Be it resolved, that the American Society of Radiologic Technologists expresses its sorrow over the passing of these members since our 2021 Virtual House of Delegates meeting and affirms our sorrow by rising for a moment of silence in memory of our departed colleagues.

Resolved: Adopted through no objection from the participating delegates.

IX. Courtesy Resolutions

No resolutions were received.

X. ASRT Annual Report

President of the ASRT, Kristi Moore presented the presidential update and ASRT officer election results.

President-elect
Brandon Smith

Secretary
Marissa Mangrum

Vice President
Heather Moore

Treasurer
Shaun Caldwell

XI. Awards

ASRT Foundation Affiliate Annual Drawing awards were presented as follows:

Most tickets sold: first place – Ohio, second-place – New Jersey.

Most money raised per capita: first-place – Nevada, second place – Philadelphia.

ASRT Individual Advocacy Award was presented to Shirley Porter, R.T.

ASRT Affiliate Advocacy Award was presented to the Louisiana Society of Radiologic Technologists.

Most Active Chapter Awards were presented to the Management Chapter delegates. Second place was awarded to the Education and Radiology Assistant Chapter and third place was awarded to the Radiation Therapy Chapter.

XII. Introduction of Late Main Motions

No late motions were received prior to the first business meeting (2/3 vote debate).

No late motions were submitted during the first business meeting (3/4 vote debate).

XIII. Nominations for Speaker and Vice Speaker

Speaker

Daniel DeMaio

Vice Speaker

Shellie Pike

XIV. Announcements

XV. Adjournment

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio adjourned the first business meeting of the 2022 House of Delegates at 10:08 a.m., Friday, June 24, 2022.

37th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates

Orlando, Florida
June 23-26, 2021

Second Business Meeting

I. Call to Order

Speaker of the House Daniel DeMaio called the second business meeting of the 37th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates to order at 8:08 a.m., Sunday, June 26, 2022.

II. Credentials Report

Vice Speaker of the House Shellie Pike presented the Credentials Report. Changes occurred in the credentials report. Out of a possible 168 delegates, 150 were credentialed as follows:

Credentialed Affiliate Delegates: 94
Credentialed Chapter Delegates: 56
Total Credentialed Delegates: 150

*15 of the 150 delegates in attendance are virtual.

Because there was a change in the credentials report a vote was taken to adopt the amended credentials report. The credential report was adopted in with 100% of the voting delegates in favor.

III. Committee on Bylaws Report

Chair Carmen George presented the Committee on Bylaws Report. The full content of each motion can be found in the attached appendix. The results of each motion are as follows:

Main Motion	Title	Action
B-22.01	The Committee on Bylaws moves to amend Article V. House of Delegates; Section 3. Delegate Requirements and Qualifications; A. Affiliate Delegates; 6 by inserting <i>or be eligible to practice</i> after shall practice and before <i>in the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession</i> , striking <i>or health care</i> after profession and <i>inserting by maintaining registration or certification in a primary modality by certification agencies recognized by the ASRT or by holding an unrestricted license in medical imaging or radiation therapy under state statute after profession.</i>	Non adoption with 55.8% of participating delegates voting in opposition.

IV. Commission Report

Chair Ashley Perkins presented the Commission report. The full content of each motion can be found in the attached appendix. The results of each motion are as follows:

Main Motion	Title	Action
C-22.01	<p>Amend the practice standards document, “The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy,” as proposed by the 2021-2022 PSC, 2021-2022 Commission.</p> <p>The following amendments were offered and voted on separately:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Amend by striking the word “diagnostic” after the word “produces” and before the word “quality” at line 785-786.2. Amend by updating the editorial change by striking the comma after the word “patient” at line 824-825.	<p>C-22.01 adopted as amended with 100 % of participating delegates voting in the affirmative.</p> <p>Amendment #1 adopted with 98.6 % of participating delegates voting in the affirmative.</p> <p>Amendment #2 adopted with 99.3 % of participating delegates voting in the affirmative.</p>

V. Unfinished Business

There was no unfinished business to discuss.

VI. New Business

A. Introduction of Late Main Motions (3/4 Vote to Debate)

No Late Main Motions were received.

B. Courtesy Resolutions

SLDP Courtesy Resolution

WHEREAS, the 2022 SLDP participants express gratitude to the Board of Directors and the House of Delegates, as well as our individual affiliates for the honor of selection and privilege of participation in this weekend’s events; and

WHEREAS, we have been inspired by your dedication for our future professions and admire the ways in which you have paved the road for us; and

WHEREAS, you are creating tradition and a legacy that we vow to carry on; and

WHEREAS, we will return to our homes today energized by our new friendships and connections and with deep appreciation for all the opportunities you have afforded us; and

WHEREAS, we couldn't be more excited to learn about the expansion of the Student to Leadership Program, and we hope to make you proud as we begin our careers; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that while many of us are now students, soon we, too, will be able to say, "we are radiologic technologists"!

Courtesy Resolution for Greg Morrison

WHEREAS, the 2022 House of Delegates today acknowledges Greg Morrison, former ASRT Deputy CEO, for his many years of service; and

WHEREAS, your vital and unceasing dedication for nearly three decades has been invaluable to ASRT; and

WHEREAS, we thank you for all your contributions and with the very best in the coming years;

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that we are forever grateful for your service to the ASRT.

Courtesy Resolution for Jerry Reid

WHEREAS, the 2022 House of Delegates expresses its gratitude to Jerry Reid, ARRT CEO; and

WHEREAS, we have been inspired by your dedication to the profession of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy, and

WHEREAS, you have created a tradition and a legacy that we vow to carry on; and

WHEREAS, we will forever be indebted for your infinite support: and

WHEREAS, you have provided a lifetime of Gold Standard service;

BE IT RESOLVED, that we are forever grateful for your leadership.

Courtesy Resolution for Sal Martino

WHEREAS, the 2022 House of Delegates wishes to offer its sincere gratitude to Sal Martino, ASRT CEO, and Executive Director; and

WHEREAS, Sal, we have inspired by your support to the profession of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy; and

WHEREAS, throughout your lifetime of service you have created a tradition and legacy that we vow to carry on; and

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that we are forever grateful for your leadership.

Courtesy Resolution for Leslie Winters

Thank you for not retiring.

C. Report of Election of Chapter Chairs Serving 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024

Bone Densitometry

Chair Cheryl Travelstead

Vice Chair Karen Prouty

Cardiac Interventional and Vascular Interventional Technology

Chair Jennifer Mashburn

Vice Chair Laurie Coburn

Computed Tomography

Chair Kendall Youngman

Vice Chair Dustin Ward

Education

Chair James Murrell

Vice Chair Joy Cook

Magnetic Resonance

Chair Ashley Perkins

Vice Chair Jeffery Jenkins

Mammography

Chair Pamela Fulmer

Vice Chair Erin Zubia

Management

Chair Amanda Garlock

Vice Chair Nicolas Gimmi

Sonography

Chair Diana Mishler

Vice Chair Katherine Peak

Medical Dosimetry

Chair N/A

Vice Chair N/A

Military

Chair Danielle Ishmael

Vice Chair Paul Ellis

Nuclear Medicine

Chair Ryan Smith

Vice Chair Barbara Hente

Quality Management

Chair Julie Gill

Vice Chair Donita Shipman

Radiation Therapy

Chair Benjamin Morris

Vice Chair Cheryl Young

Radiography

Chair Steven Cohen

Vice Chair Diane Hutton

Registered Radiologist Assistant

Chair Susan Wertz

Vice Chair William Bryan

VII. Election of Speaker and Vice Speaker

Without objection, the House of Delegates agreed to cast a single vote for the election of the Speaker.

Action: Daniel DeMaio was elected as speaker for the 2022-2023 House of Delegates by an affirmative vote of the delegates was performed by using the digital voting platform.

The vote results were as follows:
Dan DeMaio 100%

Voting for the Vice Speaker of the House was performed by using the digital voting platform.

Action: Shellie Pike was elected as vice speaker for the 2022-2023 House of Delegates by an affirmative vote of the delegates.

The vote results were as follows:
Shellie Pike 100%

VIII. Announcements

Sal Martino scholarship fund of \$25,000

Thank you SLDP, Ellen Lipman, Sal Martino, and Greg Morrison

IX. Adjournment

Speaker of the House Dan DeMaio adjourned the second meeting of the 37th Annual Meeting of the House of Delegates at 10:05 a.m., Sunday, June 26, 2022.

Approved:



Speaker
Chair, Minutes Approval Committee
Daniel DeMaio

Vice Speaker
Shellie Pike

37th Annual Meeting of the ASRT House of Delegates

Motions Appendix

Bylaws Motions

Main Motion B-22.01

Amend Article V. House of Delegates; Section 3. Delegate Requirements and Qualifications; A. Affiliate Delegates; 6

The Committee on Bylaws moves to amend Article V. House of Delegates; Section 3. Delegate Requirements and Qualifications; A. Affiliate Delegates; 6 by inserting *or be eligible to practice after shall practice and before in the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession*, striking *or health care after profession* and inserting *by maintaining registration or certification in a primary modality by certification agencies recognized by the ASRT or by holding an unrestricted license in medical imaging or radiation therapy under state statute after profession*.

Current Wording:

6. A delegate shall practice in the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession or health care.

Proposed Wording:

6. A delegate shall practice ~~or be eligible to practice~~ in the medical imaging and radiation therapy profession ~~or health care~~ by maintaining registration or certification in a primary modality by certification agencies recognized by the ASRT or by holding an unrestricted license in medical imaging or radiation therapy under state statute.

Rationale:

Recognizing that ASRT affiliates best understand their own needs and interests, they should have the flexibility to select from their membership those individuals who can best represent the affiliate. The COVID-19 pandemic has demonstrated that many otherwise fully qualified individuals could be inadvertently excluded from participation as an affiliate delegate because of temporary job loss. The addition of "or be eligible to practice" increases the flexibility of an affiliate to select appropriate representation for the ASRT House of Delegates, particularly in those situations where the pool of otherwise qualified individuals may be limited. Striking "or health care" ensures that delegates are within our field and including "by maintaining registration or certification in a primary modality by certification agencies recognized by the ASRT or by holding an unrestricted license in medical imaging or radiation therapy under state statute" further strengthens the eligibility criteria for affiliate delegates.

Practice Standards Council Motion, Commission Amendments, and Editorial Changes

Main Motion C-22.01

Amend The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy.

The Practice Standards Council (PSC) moves to amend the practice standards document, "The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy," as proposed by the 2021-2022 PSC, 2021-2022 Commission.

Current Wording: The current documents are located at:

<https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/professional-practice/practice-standards>

Proposed Wording: The document with the proposed language is located at:

<https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/professional-practice/proposed-changes>

Rationale:

In keeping with its charges, the 2021-2022 Practice Standards Council addressed any items that had been held for future review, as well as the rotational review cycle for the Practice Standards. Subcommittees for Computed Tomography, Nuclear Medicine, Radiography and Limited Machine Operator and Quality Management provided recommended changes to the 2021-2022 Practice Standards Council. Considering these items, current practice, document consistency, and public comment, changes were made to the following sections of The ASRT Practice Standards for Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy: the format, introduction, education and certification, scope of practice, standards 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12, and 13, AOS section, and glossary.

Proposed Amendment #1:

The Commission moves to adopt the amendment, highlighted in yellow below:

Lines 785-786:

Maintains knowledge of the most current practices and technology used to optimize patient exposure while producing **diagnostie** quality images.

Rationale for Commission Amendment #1:

Rationale: More appropriate as general terminology to cover all modalities based on the description of standard three

Proposed Amendment #2:

The Commission moves to adopt the amendments, highlighted in yellow below:

Line 824-825:

Ensures radiation safety instruction information and limitations are provided to the patient, and others during and following **radiotheranostics and** therapeutic procedures.

Rationale for Commission Amendment #2:

Rationale: Recommended editorial change.

Minor Editorial Changes.

The Practice Standards Council and Commission identified several minor editorial changes that were referred to the appropriate staff members. The editorial changes noted are not presented for an individual vote, but are being reported to you as edits that do not change the intent of the document. All applicable ASRT documents also will be updated to reflect these changes.

Current Wording: The current position statement is located at:

<https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/professional-practice/position-statements-online>

Proposed Wording: The document with the proposed language is located at:

<http://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/professional-practice/proposed-changes>

Rationale:

Upon adoption of proposed changes in motion C-22.02, all applicable ASRT documents will be updated to reflect these changes while not changing the intent of the

Lines 30-32: Switched order of Advisory Opinion Statements to before Glossary to match order of Practice Standards document.

Line 86: *Cardiac-Interventional and Vascular-Interventional Technology*

Lines 87-89: The practice of cardiac-interventional and vascular-interventional **technology** is performed by health care professionals responsible for the administration of ionizing radiation for diagnostic, therapeutic or research purposes.

Line 92-94: Cardiac-interventional and vascular-interventional technologists independently perform or assist the licensed practitioner in the completion of cardiac-interventional and vascular-interventional **technology** procedures.

Lines 148-150: Medical dosimetrists assist the radiation oncologist in localizing the treatment area, generate a treatment plan and **actively** communicate with the radiation oncology team to enable and ensure the appropriate transfer of information.

Lines 159-161: ...or therapies, and acquires and analyzes data at the request of and for interpretation by a licensed practitioner and under the supervision of an authorized user.

Lines 251-252: Those who have passed **passing** the ARRT bone densitometry postprimary examination use the additional credential (BD).

Lines 253-255: Individuals with a primary medical imaging or radiation therapy certification who **pass** have passed the ISCD certified bone densitometry technologist examination use the additional credential CBDT.

Line 256: *Cardiac-Interventional and Vascular-Interventional Technology*

Lines 263-265: Those who have passed **passing** the ARRT cardiac-interventional, cardiovascular-interventional or vascular-interventional radiography postprimary examinations use the additional credentials (CI), (CV) or (VI), respectively.

Lines 266-268: CCI is another certifying agency. Individuals with primary certification in radiography who **pass** have passed the CCI cardiovascular invasive specialist examination as a postprimary certification use the additional credential RCIS.

Lines 275-276: Those who have passed **passing** the ARRT or NMTCB computed tomography postprimary examination use the additional credential (CT).

Lines 293-294: Those who have passed **passing** the ARRT magnetic resonance primary examination use the credential R.T.(MR).

Lines 295-296: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the ARRT magnetic resonance postprimary examination use the additional credential (MR).

Lines 303-304: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the ARRT mammography postprimary examination use the additional credential (M).

Lines 305-306: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the ARRT breast sonography postprimary examination use the additional credential (BS).

Line 313: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the medical dosimetry examination use the credential CMD.

Line 320: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the ARRT examination use the credential R.T.(N).

Line 321: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the NMTCB examination use the credential CNMT.

Lines 322-324: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the NMTCB nuclear cardiology, positron emission tomography or radiation safety specialty examinations use the additional credentials NCT, PET or NMTCB (RS), respectively.

Lines 342-343: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the ARRT radiation therapy examination use the credential R.T.(T).

Line 350: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the ARRT radiography examination use the credential R.T.(R).

Lines 356-357: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the registered radiologist assistant examination use the additional credential R.R.A.

Lines 364-365: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the ARDMS examination(s) use the credentials RDCS, RDMS, RMSKS or RVT.

Lines 366-367: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the ARRT primary examination use the credential R.T.(S) or R.T.(VS).

Lines 368-369: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the CCI examination(s) use the credentials RCCS, RCS, RPhS or RVS.

Lines 370-371: Those who have passed ~~passing~~ the ARRT breast sonography, sonography or vascular sonography postprimary examinations use the additional credentials (BS), (S) or (VS), respectively.

Lines 387-388: Corroborating a patient's clinical history with the procedure and ensuring information is documented and available for use by a licensed practitioner.

Lines 473-475: ...for emission, transmission, ~~and~~ attenuation correction, anatomical location and for use in radiation therapy treatment planning when performed within hybrid imaging as prescribed by a licensed practitioner and under the supervision of an authorized user.

Lines 775-776: Advocates for and participates in continuing education related to area of practice, to maintain and enhance clinical competency.

Lines 886-887: When appropriate, uses personnel radiation monitoring device(s) as indicated by the ~~RSO radiation safety officer~~ or designee.

Lines 897-898: Monitors ~~electrocardiogram~~ (ECG), blood pressure, respiration, oxygen saturation, level of consciousness and pain pre-, peri- and post-procedure.

Lines 903-904: Determines optimum placement of ~~electrocardiogram~~ (ECG) electrodes and correctly identifies ECG wave trigger.

Lines 966-967: Determines optimum placement of ~~electrocardiogram~~ (ECG) electrodes and correctly identifies ECG wave trigger and/or pattern.

Line 1013: Prepares or assists in the ~~preparationing~~ of brachytherapy sources and equipment.

Lines 1283-1284: Documents the implementation, evaluation and modification of the radiation safety plan under the authority of the ~~RSO radiation safety officer~~.

Lines 1454-1455: Reports unsafe practices to the ~~RSO radiation safety officer~~, regulatory agency or other appropriate authority.

Lines 1493-1494: Participation in professional organizations and scholarly activities — such as research, scientific investigation, presentation and publication — advances the profession.

Lines 1620-1634: (When referencing the Practice Standards, the general criteria are listed among the specific. Rearranged bulleted items so general is listed first and then specific and be listed in order as in the document.)

Lines 1672-1673: Positron Emission Tomography (PET) Specialty Examination Content Outline (NMTCB, 2016~~21~~)

Lines 1708-1709: ACR Committee on Contrast Media. ACR Manual on Contrast Media. American College of Radiology; 2020~~1~~. Accessed September 4, 2020~~1~~.

Lines 1710-1711: American College of Radiology. ACR practice parameter for performing and interpreting diagnostic computed tomography (CT). Revised 2017. Accessed November 30, 2018.

Lines 1712-1713: American College of Radiology. ACR practice parameter for performing and interpreting magnetic resonance imaging (MRI). Revised 2017. Accessed November 30, 2018.

Lines 1714-1715: American College of Radiology. ACR-SPR practice parameter for the use of intravascular contrast media. Revised 2017. Accessed November 30, 2018.

Line 1736: Nuclear Medicine Technology (ARRT, 2017~~22~~)

Line 1737: Radiography (ARRT, 2017~~22~~)

Lines 1763-1764: 2. In specific cases, a whole-body monitor may be indicated. This monitor should be worn at the waist inside of protective apparel, with the label facing the radiation source

Lines 1765-1766: 3. In some cases, a ring monitor may be indicated. This monitor should be worn on the hand likely to receive the highest exposure, with the label facing the radiation source.

Lines 1774-1775: By standards number: 1910.1096(d)(3)(i) – ionizing radiation. Occupational Safety and Health Administration website. Accessed November 30, 2018.

Lines 1778-1780: Statkiewicz-Sherer MA, Visconti PJ, Ritenour ER, Welch-Haynes K. Radiation monitoring. In: Radiation Protection in Medical Radiography. 8th ed. Elsevier; 2022~~18~~:725-87~~92~~.

Line 1795: Nuclear Medicine Technology (ARRT, 2017~~22~~)

Line 1796: Radiation Therapy (ARRT, 2017~~22~~)

Line 1797: Radiography (ARRT, 20~~17~~22)

Lines 1802-1804: ~~Not applicable~~ When appropriate, uses personnel radiation monitoring device(s) as indicated by the RSO ~~radiation safety officer~~ or designee. (Standard Four, General Criteria)

Line 1806: § 19.12 Instruction to Workers (NRC, 20~~18~~21)

Line 1807: § 20.1208 Dose Equivalent to an Embryo/Fetus (NRC, 20~~18~~21)

Lines 1808-1809: § 20.1502 Conditions Requiring Individual Monitoring of External and Internal Occupational Dose (NRC, 20~~18~~21)

Line 1867: Fauber TL. Radiographic Imaging and Exposure. 56th ed. Elsevier; 20~~17~~21:120 and 176.

Line 1891: Radiography (ARRT, 20~~17~~22)

Lines 1898-1915: (Rearranged bullet points to follow order of document as opposed to alpha order.)

Lines 1898-1899: Participates in ALARA, patient and personnel safety, risk management and quality ~~management~~ assurance activities. (Standard One, General Criteria)

Lines 1909-1910: ~~Analyzes~~ Evaluates images to determine the use of appropriate imaging parameters. (Standard ~~Two~~ Five, limited x-ray machine operator and radiography only)

Lines 1911-1913: Verifies that exposure indicator data for digital radiographic systems has not been altered or modified and is included in the DICOM header and on images exported to media. (Standard ~~Two~~ Five, limited x-ray machine operator and radiography only)

Line 1983: ECG – electrocardiogram

Line 1989: FDA – U.S. Food and Drug Administration.



2022 Memorial Resolution

The American Society of Radiologic Technologists House of Delegates moves the following:

Whereas all members of the American Society of Radiologic Technologists are of immeasurable value within our organization and invaluable as members of the health team in the field of medicine, we present the names of members who have passed since our last House of Delegates Meeting:

Cheri Arnett Jerry Barkley James Bluhm Baseedy Ceesay Myrica Cook Ashley Corwin Sandra Curcio Gary DeYoung Lisa Easley Robert Fulton Gina Grimes Judy Hall Robert Heard Jr. Michelle Hoover	Carol Jackson Shahla Javadi Candace Kennedy Martha Klaus Brian Leicher Allison Martin Doreen McKenzie Howell Morris Laura Nauer Janet Rafuse Timothy Rice Dany Rivera Julie Saldivar Michael Schmidt	Mitchell Sioma Robert Smith Jayne Sobotka Johnnie Tatum Terri Tobin Stanley Vail Keith Wilcox Arden Will
--	---	---